

Annex 5

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 11 October 2024 08:43
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team
OPCV
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber VI Communications;
Chamber Decisions Communication; [REDACTED]
Subject: Shortening of deadline for responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-875-Conf

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the request made by the Defence yesterday afternoon (Requête de la Défense aux fins de rejet de l'introduction du log de préparation de P-2239 sous la Règle 68(3), ICC-01/14-01/21-875-Conf) ('Request') in regard to the witness preparation log for P-2239. In light of the possibility that P-2239 will commence his testimony this coming Monday, 14 October 2024, the Chamber considers it necessary to shorten the deadline for the Prosecution to respond to the Request.

The Chamber therefore instructs the Prosecution to prepare its response, if any, to the Request, which it shall make via an oral submission before the Chamber at the start of the first session on Monday, 14 October 2024, prior to the commencement of P-3112's testimony.

Kind Regards,
Trial Chamber VI